
Outlook

Re: septic permit

From Bethanie Sprague <Bethanie.Sprague@arhs-nc.org>

Date Mon 9/8/2025 1:36 PM

To Bonita Williams <Bonita.Williams@rwtowne.com>

We do not have anything on file for this address due to the age of the property. 

Bethanie Sprague
Environmental Health 
Processing Assistant IV
Currituck County Health Department
252-232-6603
bethanie.sprague@arhs-nc.org
www.arhs-nc.org

There is a 3% Service Charge for all Credit Card Payments. 
As of July 1, 2025 Fees Will Change!!!

From: Bonita Williams <Bonita.Williams@rwtowne.com>
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 10:00
To: Bethanie Sprague <Bethanie.Sprague@arhs-nc.org>
Subject: septic permit

Hi Bethanie,
This is Bonita Williams, a Realtor from Berkshire Hathaway RW Towne Realty.   I hope you are doing well. 
I am getting ready to list 137 Howells Lane, Hertford for sale hopefully in the next two weeks.

I emailed Holly earlier requesting a septic permit for the property.  She responded that she was still
searching on 8/20.

Is there a septic permit available for this address?  

Thank you for your assistance.   I have attached a copy of the tax card and the permit request. 

Thanks.

Bonita Williams

BHHS RW Towne
Logo

 

Bonita Williams
Realtor®
Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices
RW Towne Realty

M:  (252) 312-5754 O:  (252) 435-6233
E:  bonita.williams@rwtowne.com
378 Caratoke Highway, Moyock, NC 27958

mailto:bonita.williams@rwtowne.com



